

Dr. Lakshmi Malini, MBBS, MD, FACOG

MS (Integrated Medicine and Ayurveda) – *In progress*

Yoga Teacher Certification – *In progress*

Ph: 480 414 3968 | Email: malinishankar79@gmail.com

SUMMARY

Dedicated healthcare professional with more than 15 years of experience in the field of Obstetrics and Gynecology. Highly committed in bringing the integrative approach to health care for women with the goal of training surgeons across the globe in minimally invasive surgeries and providing a holistic perspective to the field of OBGYN.

EDUCATION

Doctor of Medicine (MD)

OBGYN Residency
University of Medicine and Dentistry
of New Jersey
Robert Wood Johnson Medical School
New Brunswick, New Jersey

MS - Integrated Medicine and

Ayurveda
Maharishi International University
Fairfield, Iowa
**In progress – Graduating Dec 2022*

MBBS

Sri Devaraj URS Medical College
Rajiv Gandhi University of Health
Sciences
Kolar, Karnataka
India

SPECIALITIES

Robotic Surgery – Advanced Laparoscopic and Pelvic Surgery – Endometriosis – High-risk Obstetrics
Menopause – Bio-identical Hormone Replacement Therapy – Hysteroscopic surgery – Infertility

EXPERIENCE

OBGYN Physician – Mom Doc (2011 – Current) Phoenix, Arizona

*Provided comprehensive OB and GYN care including outpatient and inpatient services, GYN surgeries until 2019
Laborist role with emergency GYN coverage from 2019 – present.*

Supervising Physician – Mom Doc Midwifery Practice (2011 – Current) Mercy Gilbert Hospital, Phoenix, Arizona.

Supervising Obstetrics care provided by midwives and provide necessary backup during emergencies.

Consultant – Integrative OBGYN, Arya Vaidya Chikitsalayam and Research Institute (2019 – 2020) India

Providing a holistic approach to women's health integrating Western medicine with Ayurveda.

Quality Assurance Committee Member – Mom Doc OBGYN (2016 – 2019) Phoenix, Arizona

Involved in chart review for new providers to improve quality of care, practice policy making and modifications as needed, grand rounds case presentations.

Clinical Preceptor – Mom Doc OBGYN (2012 – 2016) Phoenix, Arizona

Teaching and supervising third year medical students.

OBGYN Physician - Houlton Regional Hospital (2008 – 2011) Houlton, Maine.

Provided Ob/Gyn services to the underserved rural population, involved in teen pregnancy education, performed ultrasound scans during pregnancy including anatomy scans and pelvic scans for various gynecological disorders.

PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNITY AFFILIATIONS

ACOG – ABOG – AAGL – Arizona Medical Association

AWARDS and HONORS

Chairman's Award for the Best Research Paper in 2008 – University of Medicine and Dentistry of New Jersey
Dorothy Marvin Award for Highest CREOG score in 2008 – University of Medicine and Dentistry of New Jersey
Berlex Best Teaching Resident Award for the year 2006 – University of Medicine and Dentistry of New Jersey
College Gold Medal for the subject of Microbiology – Sri Devaraj URS Medical College

REFERENCES

Dr. Jennifer Shaw M.D., FACOG Department Chair **Ph:** (001) 480-678-9634 **Email:** drshaw@momdoc.com

Dr. Lashonda Carlton M.D., OBGYN Physician, MomDoc **Ph:** (001) 520-483-5489 **Email:** drcarlton@momdoc.com